
1

Wong Lim Soon

From: TeckSin [tecksin@kooprime.com]
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 2:50 PM
To: Wong Limsoon_KPAdvsior
Cc: zenn_kp; HuiPing_KP; Steven_KPAdvisor
Subject: Modification to a tissue inventory system

HI Lim Soon,

We are looking for a person to work on a tissue inventory system.  Wonder if your 
colleague can help us post this message?

JOB DESCRIPTION

We are looking for interested programmer who are strong in Microsoft Access and VB 
scripting.  This is to enhance an existing tissue inventory system for a client of 
KOOPrime.

ABOUT KOOPRIME PTE LTD

KOOPrime is a leading Asian based life sciences IT company with focus to address critical 
informatics requirement in the life sciences industry.

KOOPrime integrative technologies have been successfully applied since 2000 in a number of
market verticals.  The bioresearch based product suite, iBIOSUITE is targeted at 
organizations that perform services for biomedical and agricultural-veterinary purposes. 
Within the pharmaceutical vertical, KOOPrime delivers knowledge management systems for 
drug discovery, pre-clinical research and clinical trial purposes.  In the healthcare 
vertical, KOOPrime delivers iTRIALS for tissue registries, HL7 compliance data exchange, 
clinical studies and offers SAP IS-H consultancy for hospitals and health ministries.  
iCHEMS is recently launched to provide chemical and safety management features.

KOOPrime now has business operations in Singapore, Malaysia, Hong Kong, and Japan.  
KOOPrime's key shareholders include Bio*One Capital, GlaxoSmithKline, National University 
of Singapore and Merlion Pharmaceuticals.

best regards
Teck Sin
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KOOPrime Pte Ltd, #03-28 The Aquarius,
21 Science Park Road, Science Park II,
Singapore 117628
Tel: (65)67754220 X 104  Fax: (65)67754206
Mobile: (65)97986717


